=
UNITED NATIONS L ==

- 'E/CN.4/SR.386
cC O N O M l C 20 October 1953
AND ENGLISH
Original: ENGLISH and
FRENCH

SOCIAL COUNCIL

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS

" Ninth Session

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE THREE HUNDRED AND EIGHTY-SIXTH MEETING

held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Wednesday, 13 May 1953, at 3 p.m.

CONTENTS:

Draft international covenants on human rights and measures
of implementation (item 3 of the agenda) (continued):

Measures of implementation (E/2256) (continued):
Article 53 and Yugoslav, French, Belgian, joint Chinese/
Egyptian and Chinese amendments thersto (E/CN.4/L.232,

' E/CN.L/L.235/Rev. 2, E/CN.L/L.245, E/CN.4/L.277,
B/ONL/L.278) (continued) '

(19 p-)



E/CN.4/SR.386

page 2
Chairman:
Rapporteur:.
Members:

Mr. WHITLAMN

Mr. DIAZ-CASANUEVA
Mr. CHENG-PAONAN
Mr. AEDEL-GHANI
Mr. JUVIGNY

Mrs, CHATTOPADHYAY

Mr. HARFOUCHE
Mr. INGLES
Mr., DRUTO
Mrs, ROSSEL
Mr. KRIVEN
Mr, MOROSOV
Mr. HOARE

Mr. GREEN
Mr. FORTEZA
Mr, MELOVSKI

Mr. PEROTTI (Uruguay), Second Vice-Chairman

Mr. KAECKENBEECK (Belgium)

Australia

Chile

China

Egypt

France

India

Lebanon

Philippines

Poland

Sweden

Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics

United Kingdom of Great Britain and
Northern Ireland

United States of america
Uruguay

Yugoslavia

Representatives of specialized agencies:

International Labour

Organisation

Mr, BLAMONT

United Nations Educational,
Scientific and Cultural

Organization

Mr. BAMMATE



Category B and Register

Catholic International Union for
Social Service

Consultative Council of Jewish -
Organizations

Co-ordinating Board of Jewish
Organizations

Pax Romana

Women's International League for
Peace and Freedom

World Jewish Congress

World Union of Catholic Women's
Organizations

Secretariat:

Mr. Humphrey

Mr. Das )
Mrs. Bruce )

E/CN.L/SR. 386
page 3

Representatives of non-governmental organizations:

Miss de ROMER
Mr. MOSKOWITZ

Mr, WARBURG
Miss ARCHINARD

Mrs. BAER

Miss RIEGNER

Miss de ROMER

Representative of the
Secretary-General

Secretaries to the Commission



E/CN.L/SR.386
page 4

DRAFT INTERNATIONAL COVENANTS ON HUMAN RIGHTS AND MEASURES OF IMPLEMENTATION (item 3
of the agenda) (continued)

Measures of implementation (E/2256) (continued):

Article 53 and Yugoslav, French, Pelgian, joint Chinese/Egyptian and Chinese
amendments thereto (E/CN..L/L,232, E/CN.L/L.235/Rev. 2, E/CN.L/L.245, E/CN,L/L.277,
E/CN.4/L.278) (continued)

The CHAIRMAN drew attention to two further amendments which had just been
circulated; both were to the Yugoslav proposal contained in document E/CN.4/L.232.
The first (E/CN.L/L.277) had been submitted jointly by the Chinese and Egyptian
delegations, and the second (E/CN.L/L.278) by the Chinese delegation alone.

Mr. JUViGNY (France) said that, in view of the United Kingdom representa-
tive's remarks at the rrevious meeting, he would like tc clarify what the French
delegation had in‘ﬁind. It was true that a future international instrument other
than the covenant would be ﬁnable to confer pewers on the Human Rights Committee;
hence the French delegation was prepared to replace the words "empower tﬁe'Committee“,
in the second of its amendments in document E/CN.4/L.235/Rev. 2, by the words Yrecog-
nize the Cbmmittee's competence', In response to the same representative's warning
about the legal problems which might arise from the co-existence of the covenant and
other international instruments, the French delegation had also decided to replace
the words "The Committee shall also deal" by th? ¥ords "Nothing in the pfesent cove-
1

nant shall prevent the Committee from dealing". The second French amendmeﬂt, as

revised, would therefore read as follows:

"Nothing in the present covenant shall prevent the Committee from
decling with any matter concerning the alleged violation of human
rights by a State whenever international instruments to which such
State is a Party, other than the present covenant, recognize the
Committee's competence to examine complaints from other States
Parties to the said instruments or from sources other than States."

The Chinese representative would have to decide whether he could support the
new text, since the Chinese amendment (E/CN.4/L.278) was to add to the Yugoslav pro-
posal the second French amendment in its original form.

(1) The two changes made by the French representative in the second French amendment
were subsequently reproduced and circulated as document E/CN,h/L.ZBS/Rev. 3.



E/CN.L/SR.386
page 5

, Amplifying his remarks at the previous meeting on the subject of the various
amendments to article 53, he said that the French delegation's first amendment in
document E/CN..4/L.235/Rev. 2 was evidence of its desice to safeguard the competence
of the specialized agencies and of organs established under the auspices of the
United Nations, when their competence covered questions governed by the covenant.
There appeared to be some divergence of interpretation in the matter, though the
Belgian representative had shown that the objections of ths Philippines delegation,
for example, were not justified, and that the competence of the specialized agenciles
and of organs established under the auspices of the United Nations should be safe-
guarded inasmuch as action taken by such bodies could yield at least as good results
as the Human Rights Committee would obtain.

He associated himself with the United Kingdam representative’s r»emarks con-
cerning article 73 e of the Charter. Without wishing to re-open the discussion on
the competence of the Committee on Information from Non-Self-Governing Territories,
a guestion oﬁ which French delegations had repeatedly reaffirmed their views, the
fact remained that in present circumstances, as the Philippines representative had
admitted, that committee could not achieve resulis as effective as those which might
be achieved by applying the existing provisions of the covenants on human rights.
Hence, supposing that a question relating to human rishts were to arise in connexion
with Non-Self-Governing Territories, the body to deal with it would be the Committee
set up under those covenants, since that Committee would be able to draw up a report
including recommendstions to a particular State, whersas the Committee on Information
from Non-Self-Governirng Territories would not.

On the other hand, there was no doubt that, as the Belgian representative had
pointed out, the normal procedﬁre of the spesecialized »gencies could in some cases
produce fesults that were better, in point of legal t:chnijue and coﬁciliation, than
those which the Human Rights Committee would be able to achieve. As an example, he
cited the procedure of the International Labour Organisation by which, in the event
of alleged violation of a convention and refusal by one of the parties to accept the
recormendztions made under the Organisation's Constitution, the case could be referred
to the International Court of Justice., 4 decision by the Court would obviocusly be
worth more than the results that could be achieved by the iluman Rights Committee

under the present provisions of the covenants. According to the present text, the



5/oN.4/3R. 386
psge 6

Cormmittee could only attempt conciliation and, if it failed, transmit a report, for
information only, to the higher organs of the United Nations. .

In his cpinion, the Yugoslav proposal contained in document E/CN..4/L.232, in
spite of its excellent underlying intentions, was ambiguous, and might turn the
Human Rights Committee intc a veritable court of appeal from decisions of the
specialized agencies and other competent organs of the United Nations., Such a
provision would raise a host of fundamental problems.and have repercussions on the
very constitutions of the specialized agenéies. It would also be dangerous to
disturdb the balance between the United Nations and the specialized agencies, through
the bias given to the covenants on human rights.

Finally, the French delegation noted that the effect of the Yugoslav proposal
would be to eliminate that part of articie 53 which related to the jurisdiction of
the International Court of Justice, whereas in the hierarchy of legal procedure
recourse to the Court would be far above any action by the Human Rights Committee.
Consequently, the French delegation would oppose the Yugoslav proposal, even if the
majority of the Commission voted in favour of adding to it the paragraph taken up by
the Chinese delegation (E/CN.4/L.278), which had first been submitted by his own.

Mr. WHITLIAM (Australia) noted ﬁith interest from the explanation given by
the Yugoslav representative at the previous meeting that the latter disclaimed any
intention of enecroaching upon the competence of other°United Nations organs or
specialized agencies or of raising the queétion of hierarchical order, the sole pur-
pose of his proposal being to praclude duplication of activity. However, the
IugoslaY proposal, in the English text at least, completely contradicted that declarec
aim. The wording of the firsﬁ.sentence made it mandatory on the Human Rights Com-
mittee to dedl with every matter that might be referred to it; the second sentence
did not reserve the competence of other United Nations organs or specialized agencles
but, on the contrary, declared that the competence of the Committee should remain
fully effective and undiminished by whatever competence those organs or agencies had;
and the third sentence signified that, regafdless of what findings the investigationsh
of other bodies'might have led them to, the Committee would enjoy freedom to make use
of .them or to ignore them as it chose. Thus, there was clearly a discrepancy be-
tween-what he understood the intention of the Yugoslav delegation to be and the
actual iordihg of its proposal, and in his view the text would reguire considerabls

modification.



E/CN.4/SR.386
page 7

Mr. RELOVSKI (Yugoslavia) thought that he had made himself sufficiently
clear at the previous meeting to prevent any further misunderstanding about the last
sentence of his delegation‘s proposal, In view of the comnents made by the
representative of the Uﬁited Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Crganization
(UNESCO); however, the Yugoslav delegation was prepared to redraft that sentence to
read:

"The Committee shall apply to such bodies for documents or technical
data regarding the matter referred to it."

In reply to the French representative, he explained that it was certainly not
his intention to make the Human Rights Committee into a court of appeal from
decisions of the specialized agenciles or other organs of tne United Nations,

With regard to the Australian representative's comments about the place to be
occupied by the Human Rights Committee in the hlerarchy of United Rations organs,
he wished to explain that his de.egation had not wished to specify that place;
however, it would perforce be the lowest., That being so, 1t would be impossible to
ask the Committee to report to the General Assembly.

The Yugoslav delegation was prepared to accept the Chinese amendment
(E/CN.A/L.Q?S).Awhléh reproduced the text of the second French amendment in document
E/CN.4/L.235/Rev.2; nor would it oppose the joint amendment submitted by the
delegations of China and Egypt (E/CN.4/L.277).

Mr. INGLéS (Phi}ippines) pointed cut that not'all the specialized agencies ‘
would be concerned with the implementation of the covenant on civil and political
rights., The right to education, to which the representative of UNiSCO had
specifically alluded at the previous meeting, related to the covenant on economic,
social and cu.tural rlghts rather than to the covenant at present belng drafted,
although there-were probably matters of ClVll and political rights in dhlch UN&SCO
was competent, Since its competence was limited however, to technical matters, he
did not believe it was UNESCO's intentiqn to take the place of the Human lights
Committee in resolving complaints of violation of the Covenant,

The concern of the International Labour (rganisation with the present article
was confined mainly to the implementation of the right to form trades unions. If
the International Labour Conventions governing the formation of trades unions

established procedure for the hearing and remedylng of alleged cases of violation of



E/CN.4/SR.386
page 8

those rights, the Philippine delegation would see no objecpion to a delimitation of
competence in that field as between the Human Rights Cqﬁmittee and the International
~ Labour Organisation. ' . 3

One of‘theerguments.adduced by the United Kingdom representative in support of
his contention that article 53 of the draft covenant would not tover the Committee
on Information from Ndn—Self-Governing Territories was the provision iﬁ Article 73 e
of the Charter that only social, economic and educational information need be
transmitted by the aut:iorities responsible for the administration of :Non-Self-
Go&erning Territories, the submission of political information being optional,
‘However, since the General Assembly had subseguently ruled that information on human
-rights was not political, its submission was no longer optional but mandatory, and
such information therefore came within the competence of phe,Committee on Information
from Non-Self-Governing Teffitories. It might also be argued,that that Committee was
not oovered by thefexpreséion "any organ or specialized agency of the United Natiqns"
in article 53 of the draft covenant; but if the first *rench amendment were adopted,
it woﬁld clearly be covered by the phrase "any organ established under the auspices
of the United Nations,” The possibility must be avoided of the body of lesser
cdmpetenqe precluding the 1nteryentlon of the body of greater competence, Were the
firat-French amendment adopted, the fact that the Committee'on Information from
Non-Self-Governing Territories was competent in cases of violation of human rights
in such territories, would,presumably, ipso facto exclude the Human Rights Committee
from dealing with complaints originating there.

The United Kingdom representative had referred to the memorandum by the
Secretary-General (E/CN.4/675). He would point out that two alternative texts were
suggésted in paragraph 10 of that meworandum. The firét, taken by the Belgian
delegation as the basis for its third amendment (E/CN.4/L.245, paragrapt ?), made
sub-paragraph (b) ‘readt "with which the International Court of Justice is seized",
‘The second made it read: '"with which, having regard to the provisiomsof article 59
of the present covenant, the International Court of Justice is seized". He agreed
that it would seem wise to provide that where a case being dealt with by the Human
. Rights Committee was subsequen&ly brought before the International Court of Justice,

the Committee should be precluded from further action by the fact that the International



E/CN.4/SR.386
page 9

ourt of Justice had been seized of the case; but as to the guestion raised in the

:cretary-General's memorandum of a matter within the competence of the Human Rights

mmittee forming part of a larger issue which was b:fore the Court, he believed it
.ould be for the Committee itself to decide in that case whether or not to take the
matter up., His delegation therefore preferred the second of'the two texts suggested
in the Secretary-General!s memorandum, . -

For all those reasouns, the Philippine delegation, while viewing with sympathy
the second French amendment, could not support the first., 1t would vote in favour
of the Yugoslav proﬁosal, as amended by the joint Chinese/Egyptian proposal.

Mr. KAECKENBEECK (Belgium) said‘that, like the Australian representitive,
he had concluded from the statements of the Yugoslav and Philippines representatives
at the previous meeting that the Commission ought to be able to agree on a comnpromise
text based on what the Yugoslav delegation réally had in mind. '

The French text of the first sentence in the Yugoslav proposat, llkq~thé
English, would oblige the Committee to deal with any matter referred to it.under
article 52, Any attempt to introduce a measure of flexibility elsewhere in the
text was thus doomed in advance, unless the first sentence was made more flexable,

With regard to the second sent?nie of the Yugoslav proposal, he recalled that
1

with any matter", in the original text of article 53, be replaced by the words

the Belgian delegation had proposed that the words "shall have no power to deal
tghall not take action with regard to any matter," It was quite possible.that twe
bodies might be competent in a matter, but in such cases it was necessary to find a

modus vivendi that would avoid their both having todeal with it at the sams time,

In the case of the International Court of Justice, the Beigian delegation had
proposed that sub-paragraph (b) of article %3 be amended to read simply "with which
the International Court of Justice is already seized", since it was not possible to
deprive the Court of any part- of its powers. Hé agreed with the Yugoslav
representative that if the Court, despite its potential competence, was not in fact
seized of a matter, the parties should be able to choose anothecr course. But
another problem remained, namely whether the Committee should not be prevented from

i

(

1) As was pointed out by the Belgian representative at the mreceding meeting, the

Belgian amendment to article 53 was incorrectly reproduced in document
E/CN.4/L.245 (see document E/CN.4/SR.385, page 9)




E/CN.4/SR.386
page 10

actually dealing with a matter within its competence if that ﬁatter was already
actually being dealt with by some other body. The second sentence of the Yugoslav
_proposal fai}ed to solve that problenm.

The third sentence of the Yugoslav proposal by implication would allow the
Committee to declde not to make use of the findings of investigations carried out by
United Nations bodies or by the specialized agencies, The Belgian delegation was
therefore unable to accept'it.

However, what the Yugoslav representative had said ‘in the disoussion suggested
that an understanding might be arrived ét; in that case, as’the Australian
~represcntative had pointed out, the Yugoslav proposal would have to be recast so as
to reflect the real‘intentions of the Yugoslav delegation, |

Replying to the Philippines representative's comments on the respective mcrits
of the alternative texts for sub-paragraph (b) that were sugowsted in the Secretary~-
General's memorandun (E/CN.L/675, paragraph 10), he pointed out, first, that by
introducing the word "already" in sub-paragreph (b) the Belgian delegation had wished
to specify that the Committee would be free to deal with any matter with which the
Court was not actually already dealing. Conscquently, if the Court were subsequently
seized of a matter submitted to the Committee, the Commictee would be able to go on
dealing with it. Organs of the United Nations ought to keep the powers initially
conferred on them, ’
| Secondly, the second alternative suggested by the Secretary-General for sub-
paragraph (b) referred to article 59, and rcsted on the assumption that that article
would be retained. He (Mr. Kaeckenbeeck)had already stated that in his view
artlcle 59 should either be redrafted in a negatlve form or deleted, The reason was
as he had pointed out at the previous meeting, that it was a legal impossibility to
deprive a body of powers already conferred on it by international instruments in
force. The International Court of Justice could be seized of a matter either by
virtue of sbecial treaties or of special declarations of compulsory jurisdidtion
whiéh had the force of ratified convent.ons or of contracts. Consequently, when two
States had made a declaration recognizing the Court's compulsory Jjurisdiction, they .
were obiiged to accept that Jurlsdlctlcn in the event of unilateral recourse to it, |
His delegation felt, therefore, that article 59 could not be retained and that the

reference to it in article 53 must therafore be deleted.



E/CN.4/SR.386
page 11

Speaking at the invitation of the CHAIRMAN, Mr, BAMMATE (United Nations
Bducational, Seientific and Culturél Organization) thanked the Yugo;lav
representative for his clarification of the final sentence of his proposal., There
was now-no ambiguity, although:the misgivings of the specialized agencies would,
_perhaps, still not be entirely overcome, He Wond;red whether the fact that the
Committee would have access to the findings of investigations carried out by the
specialized agencies would satisfy the Executive Board of UNESCO. If real
collaboration could be established betweén the specialized agencies and the Human
Rights Committee - the latter being, for example, entitled to ask the agencies to
undertake investigations -~ satisfactory technical safeguards would thus be provided.
If that was the intention, it would be well to try to find more suitable wording
to express it. _ v

Neither the special Human‘Rights Committee set up by UNESCO nor‘the Executive
Board nor the General Conference itself had claimed exclusive jurisdiction in
violations of human rights. The important point in their opinion was that those
rights should be safeguarded by one organ or another. UNESCO had no intention of
claiming any wide range of legal competence in matters of human rights, All it
wanted was to ensure that collaboration by UNESCO exgerts in matters directly within
its competence should not be ruled out, |

. In his opinion it was for the Econoiic and Social Council to d ecide as to the
competence of the Human liights Committee, whereas, according to the present text,
the Committee itself would so decide.

Subject to clarification of the drafting, the Yugoslav proposal might meet
the criticisms of the UNESCO special Human Rights Committee, though there would
still be some difficulties. The French amendment, on the other hand, struck him
as a model of clarity,

Mr. FORTEZA (Uruguay) considered that the competence of the Human Kights
Committee 6ught not to be unduly restricted but should be as wide in scope as
possible. He welcomed the French proposal to add a paragraph authorizing the
Committee to Jdeal with complaints of violations of numan rights brought in virtue
'of_internatlonal instruments other than the present covenant. That would leave
the way opeh for the Committee todeal with complainis coming from sources other

than States,

N



E/CN.L/5R.386
page lg

In view of the short time still available, he did not intend at that stuge to
press for a full discussion of his delegatlonfs proposal - made at the Commission's
seventh session - for the establishment of an Qifice of United Natioms High
Commissioner (Attorney-General) for Human Rights. However, as that propesal had
been referred to the Commission by the General Assembly and was reproduced in
Annex IlI, Part B of the report of thé’eighth session (E/2256), he thought some
attention should be given to 1t. when the draft covenant finailly came before the
General Assembly the difficulties encountered in drafting article 52 would have to
be taken i1nto cons.deration and it would ke essential that that article be amended
80 as not to reserve exclusively to Statcs the possibility of invekin, the covenant
in defence of hhman rights, The right of the intern: tional community and of the
individual to a proper status in international law had to bs affirmed. That
principle had found its place in the Belgian anc joint Chilean/Indian amcudments
to article 52. Those amendments had been rejected, His delegation was convinced
that articles 52 and 53 of the druft Covenant, as they stood, did not establish a
satisfactory procedure for the effective protection of human rights end that the
General Assembly would have to reconsider them, The proposal for the establishment
of an Cffice of United Naticns High Commissioner was 1ntended%as a contribution to
the solution of that problem and he believed that that;'or some similar
institution would be fouﬁd necessary.

Like the representatives of the Philipplnes, China and Egypt, he was
intefested in the Yu_.oslav proposal bzacause 1ts effect was to broaden the Committeu's
conpetence, He did not agrece that the Committee would thereby be obliged to deal
with every case referred to 1t, it merel& made plain that the Committec was not
excluded from dealing with a éase because 1t fell within the competence of another

agency. ' ‘

His delegation would therefore support the Yugoslav proposal with the
amendments proposczd by the Chinese representative, and by the Chinese and Egyptian
representatlves jointly. ’

Mr. JUVIGNY (France) explained that the French delegatlon, far from
wishing to limit the.Commlttee'SVCUmpetence, had submitted an amendment leading
ultimately to 1ts cnlargement, He still believed that the reservations of many
d:ispations, including that of the Fhilippines, régarding the interpretation of B

the present text of article 53 were unjustified,



E/Cii . 4/SK.386
page 13

Comparison of article 53 with the other provisions of the covenant showed that
he Committee could only be denied jurisdiction when the United Natiuns or the
secialized agencies had 2 procedure yielding results at least equal tu those that
could be obtained by procedurc before the Human Rights Committee. The United

Nations organs and specialized agencies might have long cxperisnce in the
investigation and application of the rights within their competence, and they might
also have experts on that subject. Hence 1t was reasonable to let them settle
cases within their jurisdiction, when they were able to achieve the‘same'or better
results than the Human Raghts Commiitee and i1n such cases he thought it would be
a retrograde step to vest powers in the Committee, For example, under the procedure
established by the International Labour Organisation a case concerning a State
which had ratified a pariicular convention could be submitted to the International
Court of Justice, Such a result was clearly superior to'ani obtainable through the
Human Rights Committee, a conciliation body which could only make recommendations,
whereas the International Court!s decisioné were binding under 1ts Statute.

Heplying to one point raised by the Yugoslav representative, he saw no reason
for supposing that th. procedure laid down 1n article 53 might detract from the
presﬁlge of the General Assemﬁly. The Committee would report to the Economic and
Social Council, which would 1téelf transmit the report to the Assembly, The other
United Nations organs and the specialized agencies would do the same, sither in
their annual report of in specizl reports., Thus, in the French delegation's
opinion there was no quesstion of sanctioning a tendency to autonomy or any narrow
interpretation of the role of the specialized agencies, It was simply necessary to
avoid duplication and anomalies, and at the same time undue expenditure,

Lastly, the scope of the provisiun contained in article 53, sub-ﬁaragraph (a),
must hot be exaggerated. The civii and political rights covered by organs or
specialized agencies of the United Nations were very few in number, Should States
avail themselves of the éompluints system estab.ished by the covenant, the Committec
would therefore be left with a tremendous task which did not fall to any
. specialized agency. !

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) said that the Yugoslav representative had no
doubt been perfectly sincere in claiming that his proposal did not interfere with

the competence of the specialized agenciés. The Australian representative had



E/CN.4/SR.386
page 14

however been right in saying that the terms of the proposal were entirely incompati
with its author's intentions, since the text as it stood would confer upon the Huma'
Rights Committee completevautkority over matters thch might be within the field of
work of the specialized agencies and full discretion to decide whether or not any
action in those matters by the specialized agencies should be taken into account,

‘The Yugoslav representative appeared to think that instanceslof duplicztion Qould be
rare; it would be interesting to know whether he was proposing that in, say, cases

of violation of trade-union rights, the Committee would act as a fact-finding and
conciliation body parallel to the commission set up for that purpose by the .
International Labour Organisation. It should be remembered that article 53 repfesentJ
the Commission's considered opinion and had been discussed at least twice with the ’
benefit of the advice and suggestions of the specialized agencies. It had been
drafted in its present formvprecisely in order Yo prevent the kind of duplication

of work and effort of which he had given an illustration. OCf course, it wgs arguable
that the line of demarcation between the fields of activity of the Committee and the
specialized agencies or other United Nations bodies had not been drawn clearly enough
but that was another question. The issue was whether duplication of functions was or
was not to be avoided. He assured the Yugoslav representative that the effort to
avoid duplication of function had not been inspired by any sinister desire to

diminish or detract from the Committcc's competence, ‘

Mr. MELOVSKI (Yugoslavia), replying to the Belgian representative, said
that the Yugoslav delegation had already made conceséions by accepting the Chinese
amendment and by stating that it would also vote for the joint Chinese/Egyptian
amendment, But the Belgian and French deleéations had not budged an inch, The
French delegation's amendment to the first paragraph of article 53 limited the
Committee's powers still more than the original text, and waé therefore unacceptable
to the Yugoslav delegation,

He did not see how the Belgian representative could claim that he concurred in
the views defended by the Yugoslav delegation, since the latter was proposing that
the Human Rights Committee should have power to deal with matters within the purview
of the specialized agencies, prcvided overlapping was avoided. That was the '

explahation of the third sentence of the Yugoslav proposal,



£/CN.4/SR.386
pége 1£

The United Kingdom representative was apparently suggesting that the Yugoslav

roposal might be amended, but he had not made a definite proposal.

Mr., KAECKENBEECK (Belgium) said that his disagreement with the Yugoslav
.epresentative was due to the discrepancy between the lattert!s declared intentions
and the text which he had submitted., For instance, the Yugoslav proposal deleted
all the restrictions on the C;mmittee’s powers from the first part of article 53,
although the Yugoslav representative had said he wished to avoid overlapping.

The Belgian delegation had no more intention than the Yugoslav of depriving
the Committeg of its powers; 1t merely wished to r<fer to the exsrcise of powers,
rather than to the powers themselves. He was sure the Yugoslav delegation shared
his view that although two organs might have equal competence to deal with a matter,
they could not both be allowed actually to deal with it. He wondered therefore
whether the Yugoslav delegation could not accept the Belgian amendment to the
introductory part of article £3,

The Yugoslav representative had so fer shown no disposition to amend the text
of his proposal and had merely stated that the Belgian delegation had misunderstood
it. He would therefore repeat that he could not accept the Yugoslav proposal in '
its present form.

Mr. MELOVSKI (Yugoslavia) could not understand the Belgian representative's
interpretation of the Yugoslav proposal, While he could not change the substance of
his proposal, he woculd be prepared to change its form. He was, however, unable to
accept the limitations on the Committee's powers proposed in the original text of
article 53,

Mr. WHITLAM (Australia) observed that there seemed to be a large measure
of agreement between the views of the Belgian and Yugoslav representatives. It
should surely not be impossible for them to devise a common text.

Mr. CHENG PAONAN (China) asked what was the precise significance of the
verbal changes made by the French representative to the paragraph which he proposed
be added to article 53, ‘

Mr. JUVIGNY (France) said that the new text of the French amendment, though
couched in negative form, sacrificed none of the ideas contained in the original text.

The change had been prompted by legal consideratiuns, with the object of encouraging



E/0N...SR.386
pase 16

States to recognize the Committee's campetence by way of a protocol. The words
"empower the Committee" had been replaced by the words "recognize thé Committee's
‘competence" because States not parties to the covenant‘ under which the Committee
would be set up, could not vest any powers in the Commlttee.

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) said that the verbal changes which the French
fepresentatlve had made in his amendment entirely met the United Kingdom delegation'e
objections to it., The competence of the Human Rights Committee to receive complaint
migh% be recognized i1n future international instruments, and under the amended
French text the Committee would not be precluded from undertaking that function,

Mr. CHENG PAONAN (China) agreed to substitute the new wording proposed
by the French representative for the text (E/CN,4/L.278) which the Chinese delegatic
proposed be adied to the Yugoslav proposal.

Mr. DIAZ~CASANUEVA (Chile) shared the Yugoslav representativ;'s concern
that the Committee should possess the widest powers. He was unable, however, to
grasp the precise scope of the Yugoslav proposal, or what competence it would confer
upon the Committee, since no other provisions on that subject were contained in the
preceding articles.

He agreed with the Yugoslav representative that the Committee should be kept
xnformed of any case under consideration by a specialized agency or any United
Nations organ.

Mr. MELOVSKI (Yugoslavia) explained that the purpose of his proposal was
to ensure that the Committee's competence would not be affected by that of a
specialized agency. '

Mr. DIAZ-CASANUEVA (Chile) said that he was satisfied with the Yugoslav
representative's explanation,

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the joint Chlnese/Egyptian amendment
(E/CN.4/L.277), for the addition of the words: "with the exceptlon of the Inter-
national C.urt of Justice wﬁen it is already seized with the matter", at the end of
the second sentence in the Yugoslav proposal,

The joint Chinese/Egyptian amendment was adopted by 12 votes to 3, with

1 absténtion.




E/CN.L4/SR.386
page 17

The CHAIRMAN recalled that the Yugoslav representative hed already accepted
e Chinese amendment for the addition of a second peragraph (E/CN.4/L.278). In its
nal form, that amendment read: "Nothing in the preseat covenant shall prevent
che Committee from dealing with any matter concerning the alleged violation of human
rights by a State whenever internitional instruments to wiiich such State is a Party,
other than the present covenant, recognize the Committee's coupetence to. examine
complaints from other States Farties to the said instruments or from sources other
than States', ,
He put the Yugoslav proposal to tﬁe vote, with that amendment and with the
'amendment just adopted.

The Yugoslav proposal as amended was rejected by 9 votes to 7.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the first Belgian amendment, for the
substitution of the words "save that it shall not take action with regard to any
matter" for the words: "savé that 1t shall have no power to deal with any matter"
in the opening phrase of article 53.

That amendment was adopted by 7 votes to 3, with 6 abstentions,

The CHAIRmAN put to the vote the French amendment to sub-paragraph (a) for
the insertion of the words "or any organ established under the zuspices of the United
Nations or of one of its specilalized agencies and" after the words "United Nations",

6 votes being cast in favour and 6 against, with 4 abstentions, that amendment

was rejected, N
The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Belgian amendment for the deletion of

the word "or" at the end of sub-paragraph (a).

That amendment was aaopted by 3 votes to none; with 8 abstentions,

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Belgian amendment for the substitution of

the words "with which the International Court of Justice is already seized" for the

present text of sub-paragraph (b).
That amendment was adopted by 1l votes to none, with 5 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote as amended the original text of article 53

-

contained in document E/2256,
That _text was rejected by 9 votes to &, with 1 abstention,

The CHAIRMAN said that the Commiyssion had next to vote on the French

proposal for an additional paragraph,



E/CN.l/SR.386
page 18

Mr, JUVIGNY (France) said that the French proposal tv add a paragraph to
article 53 was subordinate to the main qusstion and had lost most of its point
after the rejecticn by a majorlty vote of the first part of article 53. He
accordingly withdrew the proposal.

Mr, CHENG PAONAN (China) drew attention to the unfortunate implications
of the Commission's failure to reach agreement upon such an ihportant provision as
article 53; he considered that it would be unwise to leave it to the Economic and
Social Council or the General Assembly to fill the gap. Another atiempt must be
made to formulate a clause on the Committee's competence. He therefore suggested
that a sub~committee consisting of the Chairman, the two Vice-Chairmen, the
Rapporteur and the Yugoslav representative be set up to draft a new text of article
53.

Mr. MOROSOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that, unless a
preliminary decision were taken to re-open consideration of article 53, the
Cormission could not set up a sub-committee to deal with it without establishing an
" undesirable precedent. |

| . The CHAIRMAN concurred, ‘

Mr. INGLES (Philippines) sald it was not the first time that by failing to
reach agreement the Commission had rejected an article in toto. The same had, for
example, occurred in the case of article 43. If consideration of article 53 were
to be re;opeﬁed, the same procedure might be applied to other articles similarly
rejected.

‘ Mr, FORTEZA (Uruguay) said that the Commission found iteelf in a very grave
srtuation, and he wondered whether, given its terms of reference, it would be
‘appropriate to submit a text to the General Assembly providing for the establishment
" of a Human Rigats Committee without specifying its competence., It was, howevef,
important to be clear as to what had in fact occurred, The Commission had not
decided to exclude an article on the Committee's competence, but had4rejected a
specific text, He therefore felt khat the solution offered by the Chinese -
representative was worthy of support.



’ - E/CN,.L4/SR.386
‘ page 19

Mr. INGLéS (Philippines) point:d out that article 53 had not defined the
Committee's competence, but had simply limited the coupetence conferred by article 52
and subsequent articles. The question at issue therefore was whether or not the
Commission wished to reconsider a2 provision restricting the Committee's competence,

The Uruguayan representative's remarks had more pertinence to the French
‘proposal, which, he pointed out, could, under rule 53 of the rules bf procedure, be
reintroduced by another delegatiun, |

Mr. ABDEL—GHANI (Egypt) said that the decision to reconsider article 53
was implicit in the Chinese proposal which, in his opinion, could be put to the vote
lumediately. He personally was opposed to the proposal for the reason that
article 53 detracted from the competence of the Human Rights Committee. The French
proposal on the other hand - provided the words "other than the present Covenant"
were deleted -~ would enlarge its competence. |

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the motion for re-opening the discussion on
article 53. |

The motion was rejected, 6 votes being cast in favour and 6 against, with 3

abstentions.

The meeting rose at 6,25 p.m,





